Herambraj Sonawane

From: Bhavin Mehta

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 5:33 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shauvik Modak; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Bitsy Screen - Immediate PO & Payment Required

Hi Herambraj,
As mentioned we need to share the screen demo with Mr.Gaurav and Mr.Karan next Friday.

So it's critical to share he PO with Vendor along with the payment as mentioned in the trail email on extreme
high priority latest by tomorrow i.e 12th jan.24

Vendor will take his TAT to fabricate the screen and deliver.

Would request you to treat this urgent and share PO by today or tomorrow with payment on extreme high
priority.

Thanks
BHAVIN S MEHTA
Thanks
BHAVIN S MEHTA

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Bhavin Mehta

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:21:37 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Bitsy Screen - Immediate approval required

From: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>
Sent: 06 January 2024 14:20

To: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Bitsy Screen - Immediate approval required

Approved

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 2:10:40 PM




To: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>
Subject: Bitsy Screen - Immediate approval required

Hi Shauvik,

We have got the quotation for seamless screen without changing height Rs 64,520 - as attached, (other cost elements are
not included in this costing such as Media player, Software & Dongle)....those cost are included in the previous
outstanding

Previous outstanding payment is Rs 1,80,540 - to be cleared immediately.

Total payout : Rs 2,45,060 (Inc GST)

Immediate payment
before delivery

Rs 32,260 (50% of Rs 64,250)

Bitsy’s warehouse
Immediate payment : Rs 1,80,540

Previous outstanding for Four screens (reference pic - attached )

Rs 32,260 (50% of Rs 64,250) — Delivery within 7 days post receipt of PO and screen at

Sr. No | Product Brand | Per Unit | Qty Total GST-18% | Fi
1 Bitsy Digital Signage Software - Yearly subscription (BDS) Bitsy 5500 33000 5940
2 Media Player Bitsy 5400 32400 5832
3 3G/4G Dongle - Internet Connection - Yearly subscription Bitsy 13500 81000 14580
4 Transportation, Installation & Configuration Bitsy 1100 6600 1188
Total 25500 24 | 153000 27540

Would request your approval on the same.

Bitsy will require the PO for the same and 50% advance and balance 50% before delivery.

The timeline is 1 weeks from the date they receive the PO and advance and material at their warehouse

Thanks

BHAVIN S MEHTA

From: Corporate Bitsy <corporate @bitsy.biz>
Sent: 06 January 2024 13:11

To: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Shauvik Modak <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Bitsydisplays.com- Dhaval Shah <av@bitsy.biz>
Subject: Re: Re-fabrication of LED standee

Dear Bhavin,

As per our discussion once we received confirmation we will require the PO for the same and 50% advance and
balance 50% before delivery.

The timeline is 1 weeks from the date we received the PO and advance and material at our warehouse.

Please feel free to call for any clarifications.



How CTS will Benefit You - Click here
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On Sat, Jan 6, 2024 at 1:00 PM Corporate Bitsy <corporate@bitsy.biz> wrote:

Dear Bhavin,

I hope you’re having a wonderful day & doing great!

As per our conversation, please find attached quote for refabrication of existing standee with Bitsy content
management software and internet service.

Few reference images attached in this email.
Please feel free to call for any clarifications.

How CTS will Benefit You - Click here
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On Wed, Jan 3, 2024 at 7:04 PM Corporate Bitsy <corporate@bitsy.biz> wrote:

Dear Bhavin,
I hope you’re having a wonderful day & doing great!

Thank you for your confirmation, we will require the PO for the same and 50% advance and balance 50%
before delivery.

The timeline is 3 weeks from the date we received the PO and material at our warehouse.
Please feel free to call for any clarifications.

How CTS will Benefit You - Click here
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On Wed, Jan 3, 2024 at 11:53 AM Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@Xk-corp.in> wrote:
Hi Milind,

We would like to go ahead with the attached costing for one screen, we need to modify the current screen (6 ft X 2
ft) purchased from you (as per the attachment).

We need delivery in one week.

Kindly let me know how can we go ahead.
Thanks

BHAVIN S MEHTA

From: Corporate Bitsy <corporate @bitsy.biz>
Sent: 26 December 2023 20:37

To: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>

Cc: Bitsydisplays.com- Dhaval Shah <av@bitsy.biz>
Subject: Re-fabrication of LED standee

Dear Bhavin,
| trust this message finds you well.

Following our recent discussion, please find attached the quote for the re-fabrication of the
existing LED standee, extending it to a height of 7.34 feet and a length of 2 feet. Opting for the
purchase of a new screen with the same dimensions would incur a cost of 147,554 plus 28% GST.

We recommend considering the modification with the existing screens, as this approach is advised
to maximize the return on your investment.

How CTS will Benefit You - Click here
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